From: James E. Enstrom <jenstrom@ucla.edu>

Date: Fri, Sep 20, 2024 at 10:30 AM

Subject: Important Request re Nurit Katz, LADWP, and LA100
To: Bonny C. Bentzin <bbentzin@fm.ucla.edu>

September 20, 2024

Bonny C. Bentzin
UCLA Deputy Chief Sustainability Officer
bbentzin@fm.ucla.edu

Dear Ms. Bentzin,

| am writing to request that you ask the UCLA Chief Sustainability Officer and LADWP Commissioner Nurit Katz to
respond to my unanswered August 28 and July 16 emails and attachments shown below. These items involve serious
scientific and economic flaws in LA100 and the need to fully inform the LADWP Ratepayers of LA100. In addition, |
request the opportunity to speak with you about these same issues.

Thank you very much for your consideration and response.
Sincerely yours,

James E. Enstrom, PhD, MPH

Retired UCLA Research Professor
https://www.linkedin.com/in/james-enstrom-05953010/
jenstrom@ucla.edu

(310) 472-4274

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: James E. Enstrom <jenstrom@ucla.edu>

Date: Wed, Aug 28, 2024 at 8:25 AM

Subject: Request to Discuss High LADWP Energy Costs & LA100
To: Nurit Katz <CommissionerKatz@ladwp.com>

Cc: Nurit Katz <nkatz@fm.ucla.edu>

August 28, 2024

Commissioner Nurit Katz
LADWP Board of Commissioners
CommissionerKatz@ladwp.com
UCLA Chief Sustainability Officer
nkatz@fm.ucla.edu

Dear Commissioner Katz,

| am repeating my July 16 request to discuss with you important issues involving LADWP. | am a physicist-epidemiologist
who has had a long academic career at UCLA and | am a LADWP ratepayer. The issues | want to discuss include high
LADWP energy costs and serious scientific problems with LA100. Further details are contained in the attached 8-page
PDF and the attached 6-minute August 22 John Kobylt Radio clip on High CA Green Energy Costs MP3.

Thank you very much for your consideration and response.

James E. Enstrom, PhD, MPH
Retired UCLA Research Professor
jenstrom@ucla.edu

(310) 472-4274
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